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Ktiplo BG

E€€xouoa B€on otov owklopo tng NpwtoeAAadIkn¢ |l meplddou kateixe To oup-
Batika ovopalopevo «Ktriplo BG», Tou omoiou n aveyepon avayeTal otny Tpi-
TN KoL ONUAVTIKOTEPN OolkodouLkn daon Tng mepLtodou (2500/2450-2300/2200
1.X.). Zuepa Statnpeital og KATAXWOoN oTa BopeloavVATOALKA TN « OLKLOG TwV
KepAdpwv», Pe TO VOTLIOOUTIKO TUHAMA TOU VO EKTEIVETOL KATW amo T Bopeloa-
VATOALKA Ywvia TNG TeAeuTaiag (Zx. 1).

To ktnplo 16pLBNKe oe eldIkA SlapopPwHEVO TMAATWHA OoTa BOPELO TOU ava-
TOALKOU TUAMOTOG TOU OXUPWHOTIKOU TeplBOAoOU, e TO omolo ival mepimou
ouyxpovo. AkoAouBoUoE TOV APXLTEKTOVLKO TUTIO TWV «KTNPLwV pE Stadpopoy,
OMWG Kal N «Okia Twv Kepapwvy, Tng onolag Bewpeital tpoddpopog 1600 otnv
OPXLTEKTOVLKN SO 000 Kot 0Tt AeltoupyLkn xprion, kabwc Ba amoteAovos To
SLOLKNTIKO KAl OLKOVOULKO KEVTPO TOU OLKLOMOU tnVv Ttepiodo autr). Asdopuévou
OTL €XelL €peuvnOel HOVO TO VOTIO TUAMO TOU, EKTIHATAL OTL Ba €lYe CUVOAL-
K& Staotdoelg 20 x 12 W. kat Ba amoteAovvtav oo eupuxwPA SWHATLA OTO
ECWTEPLKO KAl 0TEVOUC SLASPOUOUC KOTA UAKOG TWV HOKPWV TTAEUPWYV Tou. H
€l0080¢ Tou SlapoppwvoTav o€ aVoLKTO TPOSOUO OTA VOTLA KAL ELXE TIPOCWTIO
OTOV OXUPWHATLKO TepifoAo.

EAaxlota yvwplloupe ylo Tov TPOMO Kol Ta UALKA KOTOOKEUNG Tou «Ktnplou
BG», debopévou OtL ota TéAn NG TPLTtNG olkodoulkng paong katedadiotnke
ETUUEAWG TIPOKELUEVOU Va SlapopdwOel KATAAANAA 0 XWPOG yla TNV AVEYEP-
on ¢ «Owkiag Twv Kepdpwvy. OL Toixol Tou sixav ABoktiota BepéAla, Twv
omnoilwv to mAatog (0,90-1,40 p.) ntav peyaAUTEPO amod auto Twv BepeAiwy TNG
«OLKloG Twv KepApwv», av Kal KATAOKEUAOTIKA Ttapouaialov ULKPOTEPN OUOL-
opopdia (Ewk. 1, 2). H avwdopur tou Ba nNtav opolwe and wpég mAiBpeg, a
ATov Katd taca riibavotnta Stwpodo Kal n oTéyn Tou Ba KaAuntoTay UE TTHAL-
va Kepapidla Kot oXLoTOTAQKEG.

[Slaitepo evlladpEpov mapouotalel Hiol AMOCTIAOUATIKA owlOpevn TRALVN
eotia pe dapetpo 1,15 p., n omoia BpEBnke odnvwuévn oto BOPELO AKPO TOU
SuTkoU emipnkoug dLadpopou tou KTnpilou, omou daivetal OtTL Oa eixe peta-
depBel amo v apxikn tng B€on (Ew. 3). H eotia pépel oto umepuPpwUEVO XEL-
AOG NG gumieotn SLakdounon He eMAANNAEG ouveXelC TEOAAOUEVEC YPAUUEG,
EVW OTO KEVTPO TNC SlapopdwveTal KOLAOTNTA OXUATOC TTOU MPOCOUOLALEL O€
SUTAOG méAeku. Evtog Tng Kolhotntag autng Ba kalye acBfeotn dwtld, mou Ba
onuatodotoloe TN onpacia Tou KTnplou w¢ KEVTpou e¢ouaoiag kol Ba amote-
AoUoe oUpBoAO LOYVOC TOU NYEUOVA TNG TIEPLOXNG. ZUVETIWE N XPron tng Ba
ATOV LAAAOV «TEAETOUPYLKN» TIAPA AELTOUPYLKN. ZUEPA EKTIOETAL OTO Ap)aL-
oAoyiko Mouaoeio Apyoug (Etk. 4).
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Zx. 1. Katoyn Tou aveoKapuévou TUnuotog tou Ktnplou BG.
[Mnyn: Augptkavikn SxoAn KAaoikwv Zrtoudwv atnv Adrva, Apxeio Avaokapwv Aépvag].

Plan 1. The excavated part of Building BG.

[Source: American School of Classical Studies at Athens, Lerna Excavations Archive].

Ewk. 1. To aveokappévo Bopelo Tunpa tou Ktnplou BG
(amodn and BopeloSuTika).

[Mnyn: Augpikavikn SxoAn KAaotkwv Eroudwv atnv Adrva, Apxeio Ava-
okapwv Népvag, Etog 1958].

Fig. 1. The excavated north part of Building BG, from

northwest.
[Source: American School of Classical Studies at Athens, Lerna
Excavations Archive, year 1958].

Ewk. 3. H eotia tou Ktnplou BG omwg Bpebnke katd xwpav.
Népvag, étog 1957].
Fig. 3. The hearth of Building BG in situ.

year 1957].

[Mnyn: Auepwavikn SxoAn KAaowwy Smoudwv otnv Adnva, Apxeio Avaockapwv

[Source: American School of Classical Studies at Athens, Lerna Excavations Archive,

Etk. 2. O votloavatoAkog §tadpopog tou Ktnpiou BG
(amodn and Boppad).
[Mnyn: Augptkavikn ZxoAn KAaowkwv Smoudwy atnv Adrva, Apxeio Ava-
okapwv Népvag, étog 1958].

Fig. 2. The southeast corridor of Building BG, from

north.
[Source: American School of Classical Studies at Athens, Lerna Excavations
Archive, year 1958].

Ewk. 4. H eotia Tou Ktnplou BG 6nwg €xel amo-

kataotabel kat ektiBetal cto Mouaoeio Apyouc.
[@wto Apxatodoyiké Mouaeio Apyoug].

Fig. 4. The hearth of Building BG as it has
been reconstructed and is exhibited in the

Archaeological Museum of Argos.
[Photo: Archaeological Museum of Argos].

Building BG

A prominent position in the settlement of the Early Helladic Il period was held
by the conventionally named Building BG, whose construction dates back to the
third and most important building phase of the period (2500/2450-2300/2200
BC). Today it is preserved under a layer of fill to the northeast of the House of
the Tiles, its southwest part extending under the northeast corner of the latter
(Plan 1).

Building BG was erected on ground levelled for this purpose to the north of the
eastern fortification wall, with which it is roughly contemporary. It is of the so-
called “Corridor House” architectural type, like the House of the Tiles, of which
it is considered a forerunner in both architectural morphology and function,
since it would have also served as the administrative and economic center of
the settlement. Given that only the southern section of Building BG has been
investigated, it had estimated dimensions measuring 20 x 12 m and would have
been composed of large rooms in the interior flanked by narrow corridors on
the long sides. Its entrance was through an open court to the south facing the
fortification wall.

The manner and materials used to construct Building BG are not sufficiently
known because it was carefully dismantled at the end of the third building
phase in order to shape the ground for the erection of the House of the Tiles.
Its walls had stone foundations measuring 0.90 to 1.40 m wide, thus larger
than those of the House of the Titles but less homogeneous (Figs. 1, 2). The
superstructure would have likewise been of sun-dried mud bricks and its roof
would have similarly been covered with clay tiles and schist slabs.

A clay hearth, fragmentarily preserved, is of particular interest. It was found at
the north end of the building’s long west corridor, but it appears to have been
moved there from its original location, since its dimensions (diameter 1.15 m)
exceed the available space (Fig. 3). The raised lip of the hearth is decorated
with a continuous pattern of impressed zigzag lines, and a double-axe shaped
depression in its center would have held the unquenchable fire, marking the
significance of the building as a center of authority and serving as a symbol of
the local ruler’s power. The hearth therefore would have had more of a ritual
rather than functional use. Today it is exhibited at the Archaeological Museum
of Argos (Fig. 4).
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